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Schaetzel, Steve

From: Larson, Todd [Todd.Larson@weil.com]
Sent: Monday, May 09, 2011 12:46 PM
To: Schaetzel, Steve; Quicker, Katrina M. (Atlanta)
Cc: Singer, Randi; Edward Krugman; Mayer, Stacey; John H. Rains |V
Subject: Plaintiff Exhibits
Attachments: OUPX001288-1290.pdf; OUPX001291-1293.pdf, OUPX001294-1302.pdf, OUPX001303-
1310.pdf
Steve,

Please see attached four documents that Plaintiffs (Oxford specifically) have located in response to Defendants'
Motion in Limine. We will be moving the Court to amend Plaintiffs’ trial exhibit list to add these four
documents, as well as three other previously produced documents that were inadvertently left off of Plaintiffs'
exhibit list: an author agreement between OUP and the estate of John Blassingame (OUP300003-OUP900005),
and two ERes reports for Fall 2005 and Spring 2006 semesters (GSU007945.011.xls-000001-000441 and
GSU007945.003.xIs-000001-000324).

Please let us know whether Defendants consent to the addition of these documents to Plaintiffs’ exhibit list.

Thanks.

Todd Larson

Weil, Gotshal & Manges LLP
767 Fifth Avenue

New York, NY 10153
todd.larson@weil.com

+1 212 310 8000 Direct

+1 347 306 3344 Mobile

+1 212 310 8007 Fax

The information contained in this email message is intended only for use of the individual or entity named above.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by email
(postmaster@weil.com), and destroy the original message. Thank you.
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